

Henrique Pohl

Dublin, Ireland

+353 083 399 8859

Email: henriqpohl@gmail.com

Website: www.henriqpohl.com

LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/in/henriqpohl/

PERSONAL PROFILE

Creative, problem-solver, Front End Engineer with 12+ years of experience.

Since I started my growing has been constant with customers and co-workers. The exchange of experience is the key and knowledge are never too much.

During my career, I have been expanding my professional skills across creative and technical fields this has given me a broad, efficient and proactive mindset of many fields to build user-focused technology solutions with a strong sense of interaction, making ideas innovative.

I believe that the Web and Design unites different universes and brings us a fantastic way of communication!

SKILLS

- **Web Developer:** HTML5, CSS, SCSS, JavaScript, React, TypeScript, jQuery, PHP, SEO, WordPress CMS, Git, GitHub, Bootstrap, Tailwind CSS.
- **Design:** Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe InDesign, Adobe XD, Figma, Sketch, Photography.
- **Database:** SQL, MySQL, MariaDB, phpMyAdmin.
- **General:** Windows, Mac OS, Linux, Data Analyst, WHM, cPanel, Windows Server, VMWare, Active Directory (AD), System Administration, Microsoft Office 365, Word, Excel, LibreOffice, Pages, Final Cut Pro, Adobe Premiere, Antivirus, Backup/Restore, Cloud Computing.
- Expert multitasker, Problem-solver, Organised reliable and teamworker.

WORK HISTORY

May 2019 – Present

Front End Engineer

Dublin, Ireland.

- Create new websites or adjust some existent and always provide consulting for better experience and results for customers.
- Analyze, test and troubleshoot applications and suggest solutions to improve user experience and performance.
- SEO and performance consulting.

Feb 2014 – Mar 2019

Front End Engineer – Team Leader

Futura Systems, Brazil

Team leader responsible for the creation of new pages or adjusting an existing page, implementation and maintenance for better user experience.

- Design and development F.A.Q tool (website), with many articles to help customers to set the softwares and solve issues, this tool reduces pressure on the call center and all customer support teams.
- Create landing pages to each softwares to commercial team to improve sales.
- Analyze system requirements and develop technical specifications.
- Provided direct support to other teams within the company for the research of new solutions.
- Provided technical designs of solutions for the company e-commerce product.
- Elaboration of technical documentation including business rules, basic concepts, usage tips, common errors, functionalities description and more using Storybook.

Abr 2011 – Feb 2014

Front End Engineer – Team Leader

Creatil – Design and Desenvolvimento Web, Brazil

- Create new websites or adjust some existing ones.
- Analyze, test and troubleshoot applications and suggest solutions to improve user experience and performance.
- Codification projects using technologies such as HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, React, TypeScript, PHP, MySQL, SEO, Git and being an expert in Wordpress.
- Manage existing codebase, create technical documents, and review pull requests.
- I constantly participated in meetings with clients to plan projects.

Apr 2009 – Apr 2011

Front End Developer

Tech Master I.T, Brazil

As a Web Developer my main function beyond website development the company institutional website was:

- Crafting both online and offline materials, such as printed materials.
- I was adept at managing and updating social networks, and I excel in conceptualizing and executing digital marketing campaigns.

Apr 2009 – Apr 2007

Web Designer

Perfect Image, Brazil

As a Web Designer, I was committed to creating engaging websites that align with customers and marketing objectives. Enthusiastic team player, eager to contribute and learn in the fast-paced agency setting.

EDUCATION

Jan 2016 – Dec 2017

MBA Degree in Digital Marketing
UNIP, Brazil.

Feb 2010 – Dec 2013

Bachelor's Degree in information Systems
UNIESP, Brazil.

Jan 2007 – Apr 2009

Technician Degree, Computer Science
Dom Pedro, Brazil

Apr 2019 – Oct 2019

General English
Oxford House College (OHC), Ireland

COURSES

- ReactJS (RocketSeat)
- CSS3 + HTML5 (W3C)

LANGUAGES

- English: Upper Intermediate
- Portuguese: Native

References are available on request.